
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for October 22, 2012 

 

TO:   Members, Undergraduate Council 

 

FROM:  Tom Pluckhahn, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, October 22, 2012 at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Approval of October 8, 2012 meeting minutes 

3. Announcements   

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Course Changes 

i. SYA 3310 Qualitative Inquiry – change credit hours from 4 to 3 

ii. NUR 4169 EBP for Baccalaureate Nurses – change course from lecture only to a 

combined lecture/lab 

iii. NUR 3826 Ethical Legal Aspects in Nursing & Health Care – change credit hours from 3 

to 2 

 

5. Old Business 

a. Proposal Reviews 

i. Tabled Items - None 

ii. New Courses 

1. PHY 4605 Quantum Mechanics II (Toomey) 

2. PHY 3220 Classical Mechanics (Toomey) 

3. MAD 4402 Numerical Analysis II (Osman) 
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iv. NSP 4148 Simulation for Nursing Practice 

v. NSP 4881 Healthcare Human Resource Systems and Strategies 

ii. Curriculum 

i. Physics (B.S. & B.A.) – change 

ii. B.A. Studio Art degree – 
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